
 

 RFP# 02012024-2 Janitorial Questions 

1. Will the questions and answers be posted or published anywhere on your website?  
A1: Website,  https://www.ulbroward.org/procurement (ulbroward.org) 

2. Is the current Janitorial contract posted as public records? 
A2:  No. 

3. How many staff members are you currently using to cover the shifts 7:30 am – 11:30 am and 
12:30 pm – 8:30 pm? A3: See below, page 20 of the RFP which is more than staff. The average 
staff only onsite daily is about 60. 

4. Can you provide average supply inventory levels based on past reports?  
A4: The average monthly order of general janitorial supplies listed below does not include any 
supplies for the quarterly maintenance such as floors, etc.  

5. Can you provide the Living Wage ordinance that this contract will be subject to? A5: See 
attached below, https://www.broward.org/Purchasing/Pages/LivingWageOrdinance.aspx 

6. Can you clarify insurance requirements? A6: See attached below. 
7. What is the anticipated start date of this contract? A7: April 1st, 2024. 
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